Roy F. Weston, Inc.

Suite 400

3 Hawthorn Parkway

> Vernon Hills, lllinois 60061-1450
MANAGERS DESIGNERS/CONSULTANTS ~ 847-918-4000 + Fax 847-918-4055

21 May 1999

Mr. James Innes

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Shiawassee District Headquarters

10650 Bennett Drive

Morrice, MI 48857-9792

DEQ - ERD
i iati Hicat - \____,SM“SS_Q_OEEL__———
Re: Soil Remediation and Verification Sampling Results _—

Linden Road Landfill, Flint Township, Genesee County, MI

Dear Mr. Innes:
Roy F. Weston, Inc., on behalf of General Motors Corporation, hereby submits two copies of the
report documenting soil remediation activities and verification sampling results related to Parcels
No. 2 and No. 3 (Frontage Property) of the Linden Road Landfill site, Flint Township, Michigan.
If you have any questions or require additional information, please call me at (847) 918-4018.
Very truly yours,
ROY F. WESTON, INC.

et

S. Babusukumar, P.G.
Project Manager

cc: Robert Metcalf, GM
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